
Sorry just seeing this now…. 

From: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC) <stephen.lucas@canada.ca> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 7:51 PM

To: Blanchard, Dominique <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc: Setlakwe, Lisa <Lisa.Setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Pham, Thao <Thao.Pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC) 

<lissa.murseli@canada.ca>; Thakkar, Bhavik (HC/SC) <bhavik.thakkar@canada.ca>; Nayeri, Gita (HC/SC) 

<gita.nayeri@canada.ca>

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Daily Report: July 15

Summary reports on COVID-19:

Please find attached the following reports:

• Modelling Daily Update (Transmission Rate)

• Clinical Trials for COVID-19 – updated July 15

• Authorized Test Kits – updated July 14 (no change since June 30)

Daily Epidemiology Update: latest epidemiology report is posted at https://health-

infobase.canada.ca/covid-19/epidemiological-summary-covid-19-cases.html

FW: COVIDFW: COVIDFW: COVIDFW: COVID----19 Daily Report: July 1519 Daily Report: July 1519 Daily Report: July 1519 Daily Report: July 15

From:From:From:From:

"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco----bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>

To:To:To:To:
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<saskia.jarvis@pco<saskia.jarvis@pco<saskia.jarvis@pco<saskia.jarvis@pco----bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>
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